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February 3, 1887

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield,
& Ilensley
P. O. Pox 2068
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-4554

Attn: Jameé Bruce

Re: Pennzoil Companv Viersen Well MNo. 3
Division Order No. R-8266

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Per your letter dated Januarv 23, 1987, on Exxon
Corporation's, concern on the intentional deviation by
Pennzoil on the subject well. DMr. Jerry Sexton, Supervisor
of the Hobbs District Office was notified by Pennzoil of
their intent to deviate their well back to a true vertical
position underlying the approved surface location. It was
Mr. Sexton's conclusion that this action did not violate
the provisions of Order No. R-8366 and verbal permission
was given on January 21, 1987 in compliance with General
Rule 111(b).
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